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Celine Fonﬂ_(LKKAutn)

From: Celine Fong (LEKAuto}

Sant: Maonday, 11 March 2019 3:48 PM

To: ‘Darren Lee', LKK Valuation

Subject: RE QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION MARCH 2019- GBH2152R Ungent

Dear Darren,
The valuation of GBH 2152R is as below:
MY; 552K FS: 545K

As at March 2019

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6o56-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkapto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 9:55 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION MARCH 2019- GBH2152R Urgent

Diear Celing,
VWe would like to have a desktop Valuation for GBHZ152R
£ltached with log card

Thank you

Eest Regards

Darren Leas
FFS Credit Approval & Collactions

35 HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
Gil: +B5 6349 8338 || DID: +65 6349 8310
Viebsite: www hibank com.sg

UMAN CAPITAL
ARTNER
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Visit our website: http://www.hibank.corm sg

This etrall and any attictunents may contaln confdentisl and privileged Information. I you ‘are not'the Intended reciplent. please notify the-sender
Armediately hy return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by 2 person other than the intended
reciplent s unauthorized and may be illegal.
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